.1
LOT7

Reference Mo A I'rl- B 9,1_,Lj;-{',1:c W

Priarity : NORMAL / URGENT

gl ¢ Claim No. il OPS: Yes t ho DOA:
Erom (Person) - Lim B Ulan af HIR Ref:
DalefTime 1..,'54’ NG MV 13
L

TYPE: M.Car ¢ M. Cycle : Bus / Man / Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer of

@RE AL D.OA/ALAl

Wehicle No ;

hake & Model:

T A
sl O

~ " NEW CAR PRICES

Eagistration Data: MV:S 34K Quote by :_CKS
COE Expiry Date: FS:$S 20K Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = _su:s
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(2) COE Period: ¥12= Mths Average MV $
4.5 At :
i - = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Miths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - 5
(b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: _Yes/No | - § |
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - 3
4) ksl GOE: QP % (b} g MV for Repossessed vehicle = 3 o]
{a)
; Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(a) - (b) =___M2=__<___yrs Europe / Asia Car - $
Fegister Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/FairfPoor/Burnt | - $
{e) PARF = {OMV) b % = Mo. of transfer : -5
LTA Tolal Rebate Amount: (d)+(e} - |Other deduction $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%); Forced Sales Value derived = 5

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:

(ARF MR =X

—

f ————— o=




Celine FonE (LKKAuto)

—— o s
From: Lim Al Lian <AiLianLim@hlbank.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 10:11 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Vanessa Ngoi; Darren Lee
Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JULY 2020.
Attachments: JULY 2020 DESKTOP VALUATION.pdf
Importance: High
Dear Celine

Please arrange to let us have the desktop Valuation for the vehicles. (4 leg cards attached)

Thank you

Yours sincerely

Lim Ai Lian
Assistant Manager
PFS Credit - Collections

R ———————— g grprgrgnprynparerepe R P S PR TR R TR R LR R L L EE L LR e
o o oo o o oo o e o o e

Visit our website: http://www.hlbank.com.sg

This e-mail and any attachments may contaln confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended
recipient s unauthorized and may be illegal. -
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

]
Owner 1D Type: Company |
| Owner ID: o 721M }
| Vehicle Details ——
I Wehicle No.: GBF2474L |
| Wehicle to be Exported: No ;
_Intended Deregistration Date: 31Jul 2020 ]
~ Veehicle Make: ) TOYOTA !
! Wehicle Modek ) DA 30 MANUAL i
E____.__If‘rimaﬂ‘r Colour: Blue o i
| Manufacturing Year: 2016 -
| Engine No.: 1KD2610952 i
| Chassls No. KDY2318024626 B ]
haximum Power Qutput: - Sy 2 o e "
Open Market Value: $30,648.00 L 42}
Original Registration Date: 16 Aug 2016
First Reglstration Date: 16 Aug 2016
| Transfer Count: 1
{ Actual ARF Paid: $1,533.00
| Intended PARF Rebate Details L |
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
. Intended COE Rebate Details
I COE Expiry Date: 15 Aug 2026
COECatagary: C-GoodsVemicke&bus —
"COE Period(Years): 10 ' ' ]
PQP Pald: $41,592.00
| COE Rebate Amount: $25,122.00
| Total Rebate Amount: _ $25,12200
The Information contained hereln is correct as at 14 Jul 2020
W) bl

HL Ranlc
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7412020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGC arMAarT.Con
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

TOYOTA DYNA Used Vehicle List (10 vehicles) |
Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability |

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (Diesel] $46,800 £7,240 fyr 29-Dec-2016 2,982 cc 87,165 km  Car (5) Pte Ltd Available |

[ Reputabie Monzone Freezer Box! Rare Deal Den'T Miss! Superb Cendition) 1 Owner Only! Fresh Paintwork Done! We Can Accommodate To Your Tdaal
| Temperature Requirements + 3 Months Warranty To Be Provided!...

Office No. - 63863322
10 - DB467828 | Anthony Lim - 92331880

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (Diesel) $42,600 §7,330 fyr 16-Mar-2016 2,982 cc 80,000 km  Car (5) Pte Ltd Available

1 Owmer! With Super Low Mileage 80k Km. Low Interest, It's A Open Truck! So Can Easily Put On What You ‘Want, Comes With Fresh Coat OF Paint With
| Original Leather Seats. Best Time To Buy Before The COE... |

Office No. - 63863322
Leon Teo - 92329611 | Andy - B5229333

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (Diesel] $45,800 7,470 fyr 30-Aug-2016 2,982 cc 83,000 km  Car (5) Pte Ltd Available

1 Owner, Agent Unit Yet Low Mileage OF 83k Only! Loan 100%,Full Cash! New Paintwork With Original Leather Seat, Open Truck! Can Be Easily Fix Up
Canopy/boxtallgate By Our Contractor At Your Needs. Do...

Office No, - 63863322
Leon Teo - 92329611 | Andy - 85229333

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (Diessl) $41,800 $7,240 fyr 21-Apr-2016 2,982 cx - ABS Bus Pte Ltd Available

Free 10 Servicing. 1 Owner And Low Mileage. Nearly New Box. Used As Spare Lorry. Ex-owner Sold Due To Under Usage. Worth Unit. Flexible In House Loan |
Avatlable, Call Now To View. |

Cffica No. - 64568887
Ah Chong - 91297320 | KK Tang - 87760362

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (Diesel} $42,800 §7,500 fyr 04-Mar-2016 2,982 cc - Car (5) Pte Ltd Available .

Only 1 Owner And Accident Free! Retractable Canopy For Your Convenient To Ferry Up To 13 Pax. Purchase With Peace OFf Mind As Dyna Is Well Known For
Its High Durability, Full Loan Available! Don't Feel... |

Cffice No. - 63863322
| SONG - 97654355 | Alan Goh - 91805058 | Bond - 34389996 | Shue - 98502114

| Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (Diesal) %$41,800 $7,340 fyr 24-Mar-2016 2,982 cc - Ctua Auto Pte Ltd Available

Consignment Code A917. 1 Owner! Low Mikeage Donel 100% And/Or Flexible And Easy Loan Available! Hassle Free Transaction, Fast Handover Vehicke!
Definitely Good Condition Not To Be Miss! Maost Demanding...

Office Mo, - -
Justin - B7E10323 | Stedtson Koh - 97869900 | Francls Chen - 87539539

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (Diesel! %$46,800 57,270 fyr 20-Dec-2016 2,982 cc - Thiam Heng Motor Available

New Paint, Low Mileage Done, In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome!

Office Mo, - 64695691
Johnny Yeo - 98558158 | Anthony Toh - 96849282 | Chuan - 81833939 |

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (Diesel) $42,800 37,540 fyr 17-Mar-2016 2,982 cc = Car (3) Pte Ltd Available

| Made In Japan! Buy With Assurance 3 Months Warranty Inchuded! Cheapest PI Dyna In Town! The Mast Saving Vehicle With Free Checker Plate And Full
‘ Canopy, Very Good Condition, Accident Free, Low Mileage...
|

Office Mo. - 63863322
Alan Goh - 91805058 | SONG - 97654355 | Bond - 94389996

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (Diesel} $40,800 $6,670 fyr 25-Aug-2016 2,982 cc 161,682 km Thiam Heng Maotor Available

Mew White Paint, Well Kept. In House Loan Available. Trade In Always Welcoma!

Offica Mo, - 63685691
Johnny Yeo - 98558158 | Chuan - B1833939 | Anthony Toh - 96849282

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (Diesel) %$53,800 49,270 fyr 03-May-2016 2,982 cc . Convinge Auto Available

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php? SA=&MOD=TOYOTA DYNASRPG=208VEH=0&RGD=20164AVL=2 12



Celine Fong (LKKAuto) e R —

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 912 AM

To: Lim Ai Lian

Cc: \anessa Ngoi; Darren Lee

Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JULY 2020,
Dear Ms Lim,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) 5LM B515R MV: $55K FS: 546K
2) 5L0 3977E MV: 556K F5: 546K
3) GBF 2674L MV: $36K FS: S30K
4) GBF 1584U MV: 536K FS5: 532K

As at July 2020

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Lim Ai Lian <AilLianLim@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 10:11 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Vanessa Ngoi <Vanessa. Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Darren Lee <Darren.Lee @hlbank.com.sg=>
Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JULY 2020.

Importance: High

Dear Celine

Please arrange to let us have the desktop Valuation for the vehicles. (4 log cards attached)

Thank you

Yours sincerely

Lim Ai Lian
Assistant Manager
PFS Credit - Collections
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